
MINUTES OF MEETING 
MERGER AD HOC TASK FORCE 

JULY 20, 2005 
 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Rene Blanchard, Alan Nye, George Boucher, Hans Mertens, John Lajza, Linda Myers, 
Deb Billado, Hugh Sweeney, Irene Wrenner, & Al Overton 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Pat Scheidel, Town Manager, and Charles Safford, Village Manager 
 
Mr. Scheidel opened the meeting at 7:05 and offered to act as organizer until co-chairs were elected. 
 
Mr. Sweeney and Mr. Blanchard questioned how two chairs would work. Ms. Billado noted that co-chairs were one of the 
ground rules set up by the selectboard and trustees, one from the town and one from the village.  
 
Mr. Overton stated that he had been on committees with co-chairs and they had alternated acting as chair which had 
worked. Mr. Scheidel said that the meeting location would alternate between the village and town offices. The co-chairs 
could chair the meeting when the meeting was in the location they were representing.  
 
Mr. Blanchard voiced his concern that meant that they were still divided.  
 
Ms. Myers pointed out that the school union study committee had co-chairs which had worked. 
 
Alan Nye nominated and Al Overton seconded the nomination of Hugh Sweeney for the town co-chair. 
 
There were no other nominations and the nominations were closed. 
 
Voting: 5 ayes, motion carried. 
 
Deb Billado nominated and Rene Blanchard seconded the nomination of Hans Mertens for the village co-chair. 
 
There were no other nominations and the nominations were closed. 
 
Voting: 5 ayes, motion carried. 
 
The remainder of the meeting was chaired by Mr. Mertens. 
 
Introductions
 
Chair Mertens asked each member of the task force to summarize what they felt the task force needed to accomplish. 
 
Mr. Lajza said that they had been charged by the voters to come forth with a merger proposal. The task force needed to 
focus on doing that and putting their tensions aside. He felt that they should think of the town and village as having no 
government and treat this as a new government. He felt the first step for the task force was to determine what form of 
government would work best. 
 
Ms. Billado stated they had a charge from the community to find a solution to the 40-60 year old conflict. The result 
should be a merged community and it was the role of the task force to get there. 
 
Ms. Myers pointed out that this was the first time both the village and the town had said they wanted the same thing. She 
hoped that the task force members could put everything on the table and discuss in a frank and open manner. 
 
Mr. Nye noted that both the selectboard and the trustees had served their respective communities well. The task force 
needs to make sure that this service continues. 



Minutes of Meeting Merger Task Force 
July 20, 2005 
Page 2 
 
Mr. Boucher stated he wanted to look seriously into ways they could get together and make a merger work. They needed 
to let go of the past and look to the future. 
 
Ms. Wrenner said she was interested in showing ourselves and the voters that we can be more to everyone by working 
together. She felt that the whole should be greater than the sum of the parts. 
 
Mr. Blanchard said he thought this was a diverse group that can come together to bring this community a good 
government. 
 
Mr. Overton stated his goal was to end up with the best government form that they could have. He felt that the task force 
needed to look at the process critically. The voters needed to participate in the process. He hoped that the task force could 
instill an enthusiasm that will pass to the voters. 
 
Mr. Sweeney noted he felt that this task force has some challenges. He felt that they could be stronger by working 
together.  
 
Chair Mertens summarized everyone’s comments and noted he felt that they were all on the same page. 
 
Meeting Organization and Dates
 
Mr. Nye voiced his concern with public input at all of their meetings. He felt that there could be formal public hearings on 
specific items but the task force needed to focus during the meetings. 
 
Ms. Billado agreed but suggested opening up the meeting for public input for perhaps 15 minutes at the end. This would 
give the public a chance to respond to anything in the discussion that took place during that meeting.  
 
Mr. Overton stated that this was what he had meant early regarding public input. He recommended two hour meetings 
with the last 15 minutes reserved for public input. 
 
Mr. Sweeney noted that they needed operating procedures. Items such as length of the meeting, frequency, public input, 
and using Roberts Rules should be part of these operating procedures. 
 
There was a consensus that the meetings should be two hours in length with public input during the last 15 minutes and 
that Robert Rules should be used. 
 
Mr. Boucher asked how information would be communicated to the public. Mr. Safford replied that there would be 
minutes, Channel 17 would be invited to tape the meetings, and that the agenda would be published in three public places 
as well as on the web sties and in the paper.  
 
Chair Mertens suggested that anyone from the public that wished could be added to an e-mail list so that they got the same 
information as the task force members. 
 
The task force agreed to meet on Wednesday nights and that they would initially meet weekly. The weekly schedule could 
be adjusted later and/or if staff needed additional time between meetings to prepare packets. 
 
Plan Merger Charge from the Legislative Body
 
Mr. Safford reviewed the plan merger charge noting that there were two sets of personnel regulations and two bargaining 
units that would be need to be merged at some point in time. 
 
 



Minutes of Meeting Merger Task Force 
July 20, 2005 
Page 3 
 
Chair Mertens questioned if the task force should form subcommittees to work on each of the items that needed to be 
worked through.  
 
Mr. Overton stated that the task force needed to discuss and decide on the government structure and then draft the charter. 
Personnel, financial and contract issues should come next. The transition plan draft would be the last item to be discussed.  
 
Mr. Overton suggested that the community decide on the name of the merged community. The task force could decide on 
several names and let the voters make the final decision. 
 
Mr. Nye noted that he felt assuring the same quality of services that the communities have now is the most important key 
item. If the same quality of services cannot be provided, then probably they should be looking at some other option. 
 
Mr. Boucher questioned the advantages of a city vs. a town type of governmental structure. Chair Mertens asked that the 
task force be provided tax benefits and financial advantages of a city vs. a town structure for the next meeting.  
 
Mr. Lajza stated it would be helpful if they had a checklist of the various services that the town and village provided so 
that they could determine if they were the same. 
 
Mr. Overton asked staff to also provide a list of the debts of the village and town (original amount, balance owed, and 
security given) and a list of the assets of the village and town and their value. 
 
Mr. Nye stated he felt that they needed to know and decide what services were provided and how they were provided 
before they could talk about the form of government. For example, would there be a recreation commission and a public 
works commission to oversee these services. 
 
Mr. Scheidel pointed out that there were legal issues involved, i.e., are the bargaining unit contracts assignable from one 
entity to another.  
 
Ms. Myers asked if the task force could receive information regarding the various forms of government and what each 
entails in a bullet point format for the next meeting. 
 
Chair Mertens suggested that part of each meeting could be an educational session on topics like the legal issues that 
would have to be addressed. 
 
Chair Mertens said he felt that they should focus on No. 1 of the plan merger charge. He also felt that No. 3 & 6 go 
together. 
 
Ms. Billado stated she felt that No. 3 should be discussed first. No. 2 & 6 are the same thing. The other items could be 
discussed in no particular order. 
 
Mr. Blanchard mentioned he felt that the problem with the 1999 charter was that there would be representatives from the 
town and representatives from the village on the governmental board of the new community. They needed to get away 
from this. Ms. Myers agreed and stated that they should divide the merged community into wards or something similar. 
 
The task force agreed to discuss the structure at the next meeting. Staff will provide a matrix of what each form of 
government entails, any restrictions in state statutes for each format, and any previous government structures that have not 
been accepted by the legislature. 
 
Mr. Safford noted that staff could also start researching legal issues involving contracts and getting together a list of assets 
and services. 
 



Minutes of Meeting Merger Task Force 
July 20, 2005 
Page 4 
 
Chair Mertens asked for comments on the time frame outlined in the plan merger charge.  
 
Ms. Myers voiced her concern that a March/April vote by the community would be hard to meet. She felt that a November 
vote was much more realistic. 
 
Chair Mertens pointed out that this time line had been approved by the selectboard and trustees and questioned if the task 
force needed to ask these boards for more time.  
 
Mr. Lajza stated he felt the time frame was probably too optimistic but he felt it was too soon to start making changes.  
 
Mr. Nye noted that the selectboard had discussed the time line and they realize it probably does not allow enough time for 
the task force to complete their work. 
 
Other
 
Mr. Blanchard stated he was concerned that with a ten-member board that they would have some 5/5 votes. Chair Mertens 
pointed out that if the vote was 5/5, the item being voted on was probably not a good idea. 
 
Agenda for next meeting
 
1. Approval of minutes of July 20, 2005, meeting 
2. Presentation and discussion of various forms of government 
3. Public input 
 
Public input
 
Robert Marcotte stated he felt that the task force should not have been made up of five town residents and five village 
residents. He felt that it should consist of ten members at large. 
 
Mr. Marcotte noted that he thought the name of the merged community should come from the task force and not be put 
out to a community vote. He stated that the name should be Essex Junction, Vermont. 
 
Adjournment
 
A Motion was made by Rene Blanchard, seconded by George Boucher, to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Voting: 10 ayes, motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9 p.m. 
 
_______________________________ 
Minutes Submitted by Ann M. Gray 
 
 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION BY THE TASK FORCE. CHANGES, IF ANY, WILL 
BE RECORDED IN SUBSEQUENT MEETING MINUTES 
 
Approved 7/27/05 



 MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

MERGER AD HOC TASK FORCE 
JULY 27, 2005 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Rene Blanchard, Alan Nye, George Boucher, John Lajza, Deb 
Billado, Hugh Sweeney, Irene Wrenner, and Alan Overton. (Members Myers & Mertens 
absent) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Patrick Scheidel, Town Manager, Charles Safford, Village Manager, 
Todd Odit, Assistant Town Manager. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Chris Halpin, Bob Marcotte and Bernard Lemieux. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Town Chair, Hugh Sweeney. 
 
APPROVE MINUTES OF 7/20/05. 16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

The board discussed how they felt the minutes of previous meetings correction should be 
handled. It was decided to post the minutes after they had been corrected, so the public 
would not have to read the next meeting minutes for any changes and to note the 
corrections made in the next meeting minutes for the board. Changes were made as 
follows;  
1) Second paragraph – change Mr. Mertens to Mr. Sweeney & Mr. Blanchard. 
2) Paragraphs Eight and Eleven (regarding voting for Co-Chairs) to be changed from 
10 ayes to 5 ayes. 
 
 Motion by John Lajza and seconded by Alan Nye. Motion approved unanimously.  
 
EXPLANATION OF TOWN AND CITY DESIGNATIONS 28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Town Manager, Patrick Scheidel discussed with the board the research results of the 
question; are there any benefits to cities versus town designation? Mr. Scheidel said that 
designating a municipality as a “city” rather than a “town” has no affect in terms of 
eligibility for grants, tax incentives, or state aid.  
 
Alan Overton added that the state statutes provide no differences between a city or town 
designation. What changes things are whether or not you have a charter? If there is no 
charter, the community relies on state statutes to guide their governance. A charter will 
take precedence over the state statues. 
 
REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF GOVERNANCE OPTIONS 39 

40 
41 
42 

 
Mr. Scheidel presented an overview of the three basic forms of governmental structures. 
 
The Commission. Basic elements are that it combines the political and administrative 
functions in the elected body. Voters elect the members at large to this commission. The 
size of the commission is a function of the size of community. Each elected 
commissioner has direct responsibility over a function of government.  

43 
44 
45 
46 



Supporters for this kind of structure point to the fact that the commissioners are the 
legislators and that any decisions made, they will also be responsible to oversee its 
implementation.  

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

 
Those against this form of government say it offers a potential of a lack of leadership and 
competition between and among the commissioners competing for the limited resource of 
tax dollars. Commissioners are elected and may not have the administrative experience 
necessary to run the functional part of their job.   

 
Council – Mayor. Rutland City best represents this form of government. It is a strong 
Mayoral form of government and combines administrative reasonability and political 
accountability into a single elected position. Those who support this form believe that it 
provides a strong single voice for an entire community. The Mayor has veto power and 
can serve as a check on an unpopular council decision. The Mayor may hire an 
administrator to help with administrative duties which may only be for the term of that 
Mayor.  

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 

 
Opponents of this form of government say that politics may interfere with the efficient 
and equitable administration of the municipality and the Mayor may not have the 
necessary skills to run the organization.   

 
A Hybrid between the Council–Manager and the Council–Mayor is the Council-
Manager-Mayor form. This is referred to as the “weak” mayoral form of governance, this 
system provides for a mayor that serves as the political and policy leader for the 
municipality. The manager continues as the administrative executive. A mayor can be 
elected at-large or by the council members.  

 
Those who support this form feel that the administrative executive can focus solely on 
running the organization and the mayor can focus on politics, policy and 
intergovernmental relationships and public relations.   

 
Critics of this form say, depending on how the councilors are elected, the mayor may be 
too “weak” to effectively represent the interest of the entire municipality.  

 
Council- Manager. This form is designed as a typical business in that it is better to have 
a manager between the elected officials and the people providing the services. A 
nonpartisan manager can administer the municipality in a much more efficient and 
effective way such as a president of a company. This form was developed from a model 
of a typical fortune 100 business where there were stockholders that periodically came 
together to elect a board of directors who hired one person to run the company. In 
comparison, the citizens are the Stockholders who join together to elect their legislative 
leaders who hire a manger who runs the municipality.  

81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 

 
There are many ways in which the council members are elected; they can either be at-
large, at-large with district residency requirement or a mixture.  



In support of this form of government, focus is on the nonpartisan professional 
administrator as the key to objective business operations in the community and leaves the 
legislative body to focus on policy issues. The manager serves at will of the legislative 
body and can be removed at any time. 

92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 

 
The opponents of this form believe it lacks a strong political and policy leader and the 
manager may not be from the community. 

 
Mr. Scheidel stated that he has worked for several communities under this form of 
government and has found there is always a leader whether it is chairman of the 
selectboard or president of the trustees.  

 
Mr. Scheidel presented the board with organizational charts representing each form of 
government.  

  
Mr. Lajza asked Mr. Scheidel to share his experiences and opinion with the board in 
regards to the different forms of government. 

 
Mr. Scheidel stated that his best experience has been with the Council-Manager form of 
government with the leader of the board being elected from among the members of the 
board while the board is kept accountable by the voters of the Town, which is good local 
nonpartisan polities. Mr. Scheidel said this form of government has been the most 
popular in the past twenty-five years for communities with populations in excess of 
10,000. 

 
Mr. Blanchard said he recalls a situation with a community that was following the  
City Manager-“Weak” Mayor form of government that had problems and he feels the 
board should not consider this form of government. 

 
Ms. Billado stated that the question that the board should be asking themselves is what 
they want for the community. Ms. Billado said, after looking at the information 
presented, she agrees with Mr. Scheidel and prefers the Council-Manager form of 
government as it has worked well in the Village and appears to have worked well for the 
Town. 

 
Mr. Boucher agreed with Ms. Billado. Both the Town and Village have a similar form of 
government that should be continued. 

 
Mr. Nye said he would like to reiterate what Ms. Billado and Mr. Boucher said and he 
feels that the Council-Manager form of government has served both communities over 
time and it is responsive to the taxpayers. Mr. Nye feels that the people in the Town and 
Village understand this type of government and it would make the people more 
comfortable when the communities unite.  

 
 



Mr. Overton told the board that the Council-Manager form of government fits very well, 
not only with the culture in the Town and Village but also with the State of Vermont. 
Everyone is familiar with Town Meetings and feels that the citizens might be upset if the 
board moves away from it. Mr. Overton asked if any of the board members think that 
they should have any other form of government. 

137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 
179 
180 
181 

 
Chair, Mr. Sweeney asked the Village Manager, Charles Safford if he would like to add 
his experience and opinion regarding the form of government to follow in the new 
community. 

 
Mr. Safford stated that he felt the community is comfortable with the form of government 
they now have and are expecting the same in the future. 

 
The board discussed the positions of Village President and Chair of the Selectboard and 
noted that the Village President is elected by the voters and the Chair of the Selectboard 
is elected by the members of the Selectboard. 

 
Mr. Blanchard stated this is one of the areas the board will need to address, the 
ceremonial officer. 

 
Chair, Mr. Sweeney advised that he was in agreement with supporting the Council-
Manager form of government. 

 
MOTION BY MS. BILLADO, SECONDED BY MR. OVERTON, THAT THE AD 
HOC TASK FORCE COMMITTEE ACCEPT THE COUNCIL-MANAGER 
FORM OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE NEW COMMUNITY WHATEVER THAT 
NAME SHALL BE.  
 
VOTING 8-0, MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Chair, Mr. Sweeney stated that the committee should discuss a couple of issues; How 
many council members should the community have and are they elected at-large or from 
districts. Another question is relative to Chairman or President, should the position be 
elected by the voters or elected by the board. 
 
Mr. Nye asked what would be the advantages of electing the President of the board by 
popular vote. 
 
Ms. Billado said that was exactly the advantage, to keep the government power close to 
the people. 
 
Mr. Nye questioned the fact that in order to run for President, a sitting board member 
would have to give up his/her seat. Therefore, Mr. Nye felt that by this requirement you 
are not listening to the people.  
 



Mr. Overton replied that some of the information the board was given has addressed this 
issue. He felt a lot is based upon whether a Chairmen or President is elected separately. 
Mr. Overton said he felt that if there are seven board members and they were chosen 
from different areas, then it might make sense to have a community wide election for the 
Presidency or Chairmanship. Mr. Overton stated that on the other hand if the community 
elects the board members at large, it would be better to have the elected board members 
elect a chair.  

182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 

 
Mr. Blanchard said that at this point the board can decide what they want regarding 
Presidency or Chairmanship. Mr. Blanchard said that he would like to see the presiding 
officer have to campaign for the position.  
 
Mr. Overton said he would be more comfortable knowing how the community will elect 
its council, and then decide what direction to follow with the Chair or President position.  
 
Mr. Safford stated that in the Village, the Village President is the ceremonial head of the 
government and chairs the meetings. 
 
Mr. Nye said that his concern would be the existing board members and the possibility of 
running for the position of President or Chair without losing their seat. 
 
Chair, Mr. Sweeney suggested that the board tackle the makeup of the representation 
first. 
 
Mr. Overton stated in order to get the representation dialogue started, with a population 
of nearing 20,000 that seven members seem like a reasonable number.  
 
Mr. Nye said the Selectboard had a lot of discussion about the size of the board while 
working on the 1999 charter and he feels the people should feel good about who is 
representing them, especially during the transition period. Mr. Nye stated that the board 
needs to provide transition representation from both areas of the community. 
 
Mr. Overton stated that some people from the Village have told him that the 3-3-1 
concept is fair with three representatives from the Village area and three from the Town 
area with one elected at-large. Mr. Overton said he still feels this is fair, but does not 
know how to define it because it now becomes a constitutional issue. 
 
Ms. Billado said that she felt that this concept might work as a short term solution with a 
sunset provision.  
 
Mr. Lajza stated that he is in agreement with Ms. Billado and Mr. Overton and feels the 
3-3-1 representation is fair, but would be negative to the at-large concept of 
representation.  
 
Mr. Boucher said he also agreed with Mr. Overton and Ms. Billado. But, despite the 
mandate the board has received to look at this issue of merger, there are people still not 



convinced that merger is good. Mr. Boucher went on to say that he feels the 1999 charter 
is a good start. 

228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 

 
Mr. Blanchard stated that he thought the board’s job was to work on a plan to bring the 
community together as one. He felt that if a good plan was put forth to the voters, they 
would approve it. 
 
Mr. Overton said that he felt that the people who reside in the Village have a historic 
culture that needs to be paid attention to by this board in order to make them comfortable 
with this change.  
 
Mr. Blanchard said that he is in favor of wards or voting districts based on one person 
one vote by dividing the population reasonably. Mr. Blanchard stated that he has worked 
well with both Town and Village people.  He felt that it would be better for the 
communities to become one sooner rather than four of five years later. 
 
Chair, Mr. Sweeney asked Mr. Overton to briefly go over the 1999 charter and some of 
its provisions for representation and transition. 
 
Mr. Overton said the 1999 charter contained provisions for having seven members, three 
from the inside the now Village boundary and three from outside of the Village (Town), 
and one member at-large.  
 
Mr. Nye stated that he felt it is important that the work by this group pass muster at the 
polls.  
 
The board discussed ways to divide the population to make voting districts equal. 
 
Mr. Overton cautioned that this is an area that the board must be very careful about as it 
is a constitutional issue.  
 
Mr. Lajza questioned how the districts could be evenly divided into three. 
 
Mr. Overton responded that three would be difficult but two could be done easily by 
including the Susie Wilson and Pinecrest Drive area with the Village.  
 
MOTION BY MR. NYE, SECONDED BY ALAN OVERTON  TO FORM TWO  
DISTRICTS FOR THE NEW COMMUNITY WITH THREE 
REPRESENTATIVES FROM EACH DISTRICT AND ONE AT-LARGE FOR A 
TOTAL OF SEVEN REPRESENTATIVES. ONE DISTRICT BEING A 
MAJORITY OF THE VILLAGE ADJUSTED TO THE ONE PERSON, ONE 
VOTE CONCEPT WITH THE SECOND DISTRICT BEING A MAJORITY OF 
THE TOWN, TO INCLUDE A FOUR TO SIX YEAR TRANSISTION PERIOD. 
 
Ms. Billado inquired if the board could define who qualifies for the position of 
representatives.  



Mr. Overton said such a provision could be put into the new charter if desired.  274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 
300 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 
312 

 
The board discussed the possibility of term limits and restriction of serving on local and 
state boards at the same time. 
  
The board requested a legal opinion from the respective legal councils of the Town and 
Village as whether or not a provision could be put into the charter to restrict someone 
from serving as an elected person at the local and state level at the same time. 
  
Mr. Nye said that he would be against such a restriction. He felt that the people elected 
the officer and if the voters were not happy with the job the officer is doing, they would 
not be re-elected. 
 
Mr. Lajza said that he felt term limits might be a good idea due to name recognition, it 
makes it very difficult for any one else to run. 
 
Mr. Blanchard said regarding districts, his concern is how the districts would be made up; 
he stated that he would like to see a map of the districts and not to see the Village and 
Town lines, only districts. 
 
Mr. Boucher stated that he would probably vote against this proposal if the transition 
period is not included. 
 
Mr. Lajza suggested changing the four year transition period wording to say the transition 
period to be between four to six years. 
 
Mr. Nye agreed to change his motion transition period from four years to read; transition 
period to be between four and six years. 
 
Voting: 8 ayes, motion carried. 
 
Mr. Blanchard would like to discuss residency requirements for board members at a 
future meeting. 
 
Mr. Overton requested the Town and Village Managers to provide a list of assets and 
debits, a list of contracts that exist now. Mr. Overton would also like to have an opinion 
from the Village/Town attorneys regarding the assign ability of the current contracts. 
 
 
Agenda for next meeting 313 

314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 

1. Approval of Minutes of July 27, 2005, meeting 
2. Presentation and discussion of Town/Village Assets and Liabilities  
3. Matrix of Services provided by Town/Village 
4. Charter Review (to include 1999 Charter & Current Village & Town Charters) 
5. Public Input 
 



Public Input 320 
321 
322 
323 
324 
325 
326 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 

 
Mr. Bob Marcotte said he felt the board has made a good start by using the existing 1999 
charter and should continue working with it. Mr. Marcotte stated that he spoke with the 
City Manager of South Burlington to find out the structure of that community. Their 
population is approximately 17,000 which is similar to Essex. Mr. Marcotte said that he 
believed it is going to be difficult to get people interested in serving as board members 
and that the task force committee might want to re-think the idea of seven members. Mr. 
Marcotte said he would like the boundary lines between the Village and Town removed 
now not four years from now. Mr. Marcotte also suggested, considering setting up wards 
for the first three or four years and electing board members from these wards. He feels 
that after this period, the community could do away with the wards.  
 
Bernard Lemieux stated that people he has spoken with are in agreement of the merger 
and would like to see no boundaries between the Village and the Town now, not four 
years from now. 
  
Mr. Boucher reiterated his feelings that a lot of people still feel the state should not have 
gotten involved with the Village’s plan of independence and there are still people in the 
Village that need to accept this new plan of unity. 
 
Chris Halpin stated it is a pleasure to see this board working together. He urged the board 
to solicit and listen to public opinion from both the Village and the Town and not to rush 
into any decisions.   
 
Adjournment345 

346 
347 
348 
349 
350 
351 
352 
353 
354 
355 
356 
357 
358 

 
Motion by Alan Nye, seconded by Rene Blanchard to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Voting: 8 ayes, motion carried. 
The meeting adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Minutes Respectively Submitted by Catherine Jones 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION BY THE TASK FORCE 
BOARD. CHANGES, IF ANY, WILL BE RECORDED IN SUBESQUENT 
MEETING MINUTES. 


	July 20th, 2005 Minutes
	July 27th, 2005 Minutes

